
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:15 PM 
To: 'DAaction@BrooklynDA.org' 
 
Subject: Grand Jury/Public Corruption Complaint  -- The  "false instrument" Nov 14, 

2024 Report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive 
Compensation, constituting a grand larceny of the public fisc 

 
Attachments: 3-3-25-complaint-with-opposition-report.pdf;  
 signed-3-3-25-complaint-form.pdf 
 
TO:  Public Integrity Bureau/Office of Brooklyn District Attorney Gonzalez 
                ATT:  Deputy Bureau Chief Adam Libove 
 
Following up my voice mail message on Friday morning, February 28th, and the return call I received a 
short time later, there is a problem with the “Public Integrity Form” on your Public Integrity Bureau 
webpage, which, because it is a pdf, not an electronic portal, its buttons stating “Submit by Email” and 
“Print Form” do not work.  Nor does the webpage post an e-mail address for sending a complaint – and I 
obtained same from the staffer who returned my call, DAaction@BrooklynDA.org. 
 
Above-attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s grand jury/public corruption complaint of 
today’s date, with a signed and attested-to complaint form – both already sent to D.A. Gonzalez by the 
below e-mail. 
 
I am available to answer questions – including under oath. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 9:40 PM 

To: 'lee.kindlon@albanycountyny.gov' <lee.kindlon@albanycountyny.gov>; 'bragga@dany.nyc.gov' 
<bragga@dany.nyc.gov>; 'Michael.Keane@erie.gov' <Michael.Keane@erie.gov>; 
'scacace@westchesterda.net' <scacace@westchesterda.net>; 'gonzalee@brooklynda.org' 
<gonzalee@brooklynda.org> 
 
Subject: Grand Jury/Public Corruption Complaint -- The "false instrument" Nov 14, 2024 Report of the 
Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation, constituting a grand larceny of the 
public fisc 
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http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:lee.kindlon@albanycountyny.gov
mailto:bragga@dany.nyc.gov
mailto:Michael.Keane@erie.gov
mailto:scacace@westchesterda.net
mailto:gonzalee@brooklynda.org


TO:        Albany County District Attorney Lee Kindlon 
New York County District Attorney Alvin Bragg 

 
Erie County District Attorney Michael Keane 
Westchester County District Attorney Susan Cacace 
Kings County District Attorney Eric Gonzalez 

 
Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s fully-documented grand jury/public corruption 
complaint of today’s date pertaining to the “false instrument” November 14, 2024 Report of the New York 
State Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, constituting a grand larceny of the 
public fisc.  Each of you has jurisdiction over at least one of the Commission’s seven members.  Jurisdiction 
over the collective Commission is seemingly shared by D.A.s Kindlon and Bragg. 
 
Also attached is a completed complaint form, signed under penalties of perjury, adapted from D.A. 
Cacace’s complaint form and D.A. Keane’s electronic complaint form for his public integrity unit.     
 
As TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE, please advise, without delay, as to how you will be handling this complaint.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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